
From: Kay Kinneavy <kayannk@embarqmail.com>
Date: April 20, 2010 10:30:13 AM CDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Festival-- Schedule & Details

      
Labyrinth Fun for the Whole Family

on World Labyrinth Day

See the Schedule
What to Bring

 and Call for Volunteers Below!
 

 WORLD LABYRINTH DAY FESTIVAL
 

SATURDAY, May 1, 2010 -- Rain or Shine
 

9 am to 3 pm
 

FREE!
 

Marylhurst University
17600 Pacific Highway

(Hwy 43 between Lake Oswego and West Linn)
Marylhurst, Oregon 97036

 

WHAT TO BRING:
Gently used SHOES to help construct our SHOE LABYRINTH after which they will be donated to www.operationnightwatch.org -- a 
Portland organization that aids the homeless.
Picnic Lunch or $ for food from Clark Commons Cafe or the Bookstore or nearby fast-food
 
 
SCHEDULE
ALL DAY LONG -- Kids Events, Indoor and Outdoor Labyrinths
9 am   --  Festival Opens
10 am and 12:30 pm -- Introduction to the Labyrinth
10:30 am and Noon -- Labyrinths of Oregon Slide Show
Noon -- Maypole Dance on a Labyrinth (!)
1 pm -- "Walk as ONE at 1" -- an international event to celebrate around the world, creating a peaceful wave of energy encircling 
the globe!
3 pm -- Festival Closes 
 
VOLUNTEERS ARE WELCOME:
Simply come to the GAZEBO by the Fountain and check-in with Eunice Schroeder or Crystal Dawn Walker or Kay Kinneavy
Help set up by coming at 8 am or later
Hand out schedules, etc.
Help construct labyrinths
Help with clean up & take down
 
NOTE:  We are also looking for STROLLING MUSICIANS, JUGGLERS, etc. who would add to our Festival Atmosphere!

 
 

Please download the great color Poster (you're gonna love it) and help us spread the word!
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100501_WLDFPoster2010.pdf 

For more information, download the Press Release
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100501_WLD_press_release.pdf

  
 

For more info:  Contact Eunice@LabyrinthNetworkNorthwest.org

or go to http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/
 

Eunice Schroeder
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